
Marqaret Crehan

From: mail@gimartin.com
Sent: Tuesday 20 June 2023 10:10
To: LUPT - Planning Conditions
Subject: Planning Ref SD21A 0287 Compliance of Condition 3

Attachments: 21-182-SKOO6 Proposed Enhanced Shared Surface REV A.pdf; 21-182-SKOO7
Required Road Works REV A.pdf; 21-182-5K008 Cross Sections.pdf

You dont often get email from mail@gimartin.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL) Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Compliance of Condition 3 (a), (b), (c), and (d)
Planning Ref. SD21A10287
Kiltipper Woods Care Centre

Please see attached drawings containing information for compliance of condition 3 parts (a), (b) (c) and (d)
of the planning approval ref. SD21/0287.

• Dwg 21-182-SK006 Proposed Enhanced Shared Surface REVA
• Dwg 21-182-SKOO7 Required Road Works REVA
• Dwg 21-182-5K008 Cross Sections

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt and confirm whether or not hard copies are also
required and if so how many copies are needed.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Martin
Senior Partner
50 Tullyard Road
Lisburn
BT27 5JN

028 90301333
www.gimartin.com
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